
----TONEI.1.A-R-OAD---

1924 Tonella & Sons erected a stone office east of French + Heald 
factory (now Edgewood Shopping). 

1973 This was taken over by the firm which had bought out the 

People's Laundry and used it for a laundry. That was unfortunate 

in some ways as the interior had beautiful panelling. 

Sept 1949 Tolvo Petersen was given a permit to build a one room 

dwelling off Tonella Road $100. The next January he added a 

second room. 

1967 A camp was taxed to his heirs. 



IQNEI.1.A ROAD-

No. 5Next on road toward the old quarry was Lawrence Jarest, 

first taxed in 1957. 

1966 Added lean-to roof 

1967 Lawrence Jarest owned. 



TONELLA ROAD 

No. 41 Lawrence Wright taxed in 1952 and is owner 1975. 



TONELLA ROAD 

No. 61 Last on the road Maurice and Barbara Babine. First taxed 

1957. 

1975 Owners 



TROWS COUJIT 

Directory of 1895 gives this·. as Burns Court. The three houses 

in the Court may have been built by George W. Burns who 

lived at No. 12 (old number) Souhegan St. 

1892 and 1901 maps give Trows Court and the three houses were owned 

by J.P. Trow. In 1913 Clarence Trow owned 1,2,3 Trows Court 

and No. 7 (old number) Pleasant. 

1947 He had sold No. 3 to Francis Golden 

1952 He had sold all houses 



TROWS COURT 

No. 3 In 1913 No.3 was taxed to Francis Golden 

1975 Owner, Everett Judkins 



TROWS COURT 

No. 5 Owner Raoul St. Cyr, he owns 1975. (This house must have been 

the No. 7 Pleasant St. owned by Trow.) 



TROWS COU~R"-""-~~-
N o. 8 (old #2) John Gasper, owner 1975 


	Tonella Road
	Trows Court

